

RE: Note

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 08:29:52 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 20 730pm tracked.docx (417.79 kB)

Hi Martha,
My fault – I updated the note yesterday and thought I had all the most recent diagrams. This is the matching tracked version with the correct diagram (in case we want to send both versions out).
Megan

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-21-17 8:26 AM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Note

Hi,

Cindy's updated diagram was in yesterday's mornings version but not yesterday evening's so not sure what happened there. I've updated the note so it is the same as what we sent last night at 730pm just to you but with the updated diagram.

Thanks,
Martha